
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 10:21 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2407 Scheduled for March 13 - Reminder 
 
KSIS Contacts: 
Reminder – Infinite Campus release Campus.2407 will go into production tomorrow night (3/13). Details for the release 
were provided in the previous notification below.  
 
These KY State Reporting | KDE Reports are being sunset and will no longer available after this release. 

• A_Transition_Readiness_HighSchool 

• EOC Assessment Report 

• EOC Early Warning Report 

• SRC District Summary Report 
 

Alesha Kaman 

Resource Management Analyst III 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 

 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2475 
Email: alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2407 Scheduled for March 13 
 
KSIS Contact, 
 
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2407 to start Wednesday, March 13, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
 
See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2407 for the full manifest of changes.  
 
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2407 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Student Information CIP code 15.1307.00 Additive Manufacturing has been added. 

Home Primary Language  Ganda and Kachin have been added for selection in the Home Primary Language dropdown 
list. 
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Item Description 

Special Education An issue where the type of service that displayed on the printed Individual Education Plan 
and Private School Service Plan always displayed as Special Education service, regardless of 
the Service type selected on the editor has been fixed to display the correct service type 
selected. 

Special Education  Logic has been added to all the Kentucky Special Ed Documents that the Enrollment 
Information editor must be Refreshed in order to mark the editor as Complete. 

 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Assessment  There was an issue with new assessments configured for Proficiency EL in the Assessment 

Center not displaying on a student’s English Learners (EL) Assessments page. This has been 

corrected. 
 

Logic for the ‘Use Proficiency Statuses’ option under Test Detail in the Assessment Center has 
been updated. 

Behavior An issue where the Behavior Event Report was not counting events correctly when grouping 
the report by students has been fixed. 

Calendar An error related to missing room IDs was returned when rolling calendars forward has been 

corrected. 

Campus Learning A new Curriculum Library has been released for Campus Learning customers. Using the 

Library, teachers can 
• Share folders of curriculum. 

• Easily add curriculum created by other teachers to their sections using the 

Curriculum Copier. 

A new tab in Assignments and Resources called Reflections has been added. Reflections allow 
teachers to record how a piece of curriculum performed in their class via a short survey. Over 
time, as teachers can build up a record of how effective curriculum is and how well it works 
in their classes. 

Census Issues with students' age miscalculating in New Look has been corrected, as well as issues 

when searching for an address. Issues with the Summary tool not loading properly have also 

been fixed. 

Custom Campus Community was removed as a Classic look Menu Placement option with Custom Tool 
Setup. 

FRAM Corrections have been made within Eligibility, FRAM Communication, and  Letter to 

Household. 

Grades As a result of feedback received about the recent redesign of the Grades tool, additional 

updates and improvements have been made. 
 

New tool rights have also been added to more closely control which users can see which 

types of GPAs. Rights have been added for GPA, with subrights for Term GPA, Rolling 

Cumulative GPA, and Cumulative/Custom GPA, with an additional subright for Class Rank. 

Only the R(read) level of rights apply for these new tool rights. 

Health 
 

Updates have been made to the Immunization Compliance Summary, Immunization Batch, 

and Immunizations reports. 

Messenger Messenger 2.0 tool rights has consolidated tool right options. 

One Roster An option has been added to the Connection Configuration options for OneRoster. 
 

Data logic has been updated for the implementation of OneRoster 1.2 and OneRoster 1.1. 
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Item Description 

A new Accept Incoming Score Comments option has been added to the Connection 

Configuration section of OneRoster connections that use OneRoster 1.2 

 

• The Omit Legal name checkbox in OneRoster connection settings has been 
renamed to ‘Include Legal Name’ and now defaults to marked. 

Online Payments The minimum amount for purchases set up within the Payments Setup has been reduced to 

$0.01. 

Program Participation The user interface and print summary related to Foster Care and Homeless have been 
updated. 

Scheduling  Errors were occurring in the Blended Learning Group and in the Walk-In Scheduler. These 
have been corrected. 

 

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
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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